

# **Davis Bilingual Magnet PA Meeting Minutes**

**October 17, 2023**

Attendees: Regina Ross, Jessica Bernal - Mejia, Maribel Wan, Francine Lopez, Nick Mills, Abra Bentley, Jasmin Mora, Sabrina Salmon, Liz Arriola, Sra. Irigoyen, Abra Bentley, Francesca Imig, Liz Rangel Arriola, Michelle Aguilar,

Francine Lopez, Lauren Romero, Regina Ross, Carrie Presnall, Amanda Granillo, Jasmin Moran, Karen Gastelum, Vanessa & Nick Mills, Citlali Larrazolo, Ashley Ali-Osman, Michelle Aguilar, Sabrina Salmon, Cruz Silva,

Audit Committee Members:

Clare Flewelling, Stephanie Alvarez, Eric Corrales, Lauren Dasse-Miller, Mayte Villegas

Meeting Commenced: 5:07PM

## **Minutes review for September 2023**

Minutes reviewed for August 2023. There were no objections to the minutes. Lauren Dasse motioned to approve the minutes, Victoria second the motion. No objections. Approved.

## **2023-2024 Membership Update**

### **New business**

Review and vote on Budget, Bylaws, Standing Rules, Financial Review they will be sent out via email for vote.

### **Treasurer's Updates**

- Treasurer's September 2023 Report – Eric Corrales reports for September 2023. August Balance Statement Reviewed by Eric Corrales.

### **Principal updates**

- Cafecito tomorrow at 8:00AM, Oct 17
- Referral process to receive school-based counseling with fontera partnership
- Hire a school counselor (part-time) Tuesday and Thursday.
- Community day Saturday oct 21<sup>st</sup> 8:00AM-11:00AM
- Costume parade at plaza Valenzuela on Oct 31<sup>st</sup>.
- Spirit week selected by student council Oct 30- nov 3<sup>rd</sup>.
- Selecting new Teacher Aid for 4<sup>th</sup> grade classroom.
- Teachers are looking at District Benchmark Assessment results to ensure students that needed are receiving tier 2 interventions.

### **Empty Lot next to the Davis Garden**

- Empty Lot next to the Davis Garden Sold to developer.
- Developer owns (10 feet) of our garden and says he doesn't plan to take that part from the garden.
- Sra. Campillo will ask for a Crossing guard when construction starts.

### **Noche de Aguilitas**

- Noche de Aguilitas debrief meeting – October 30 at 5:00PM. To talk about things to improve and things.
- Made \$6,089.00 for this years' noche de Aguilitas.

### **Thanksgiving Food Drive**

Thanksgiving Food Drive - a. Classroom Parents/Food Lists/ Flyers

- Thanksgiving Food Drive - a. Classroom Parents/Food Lists/ Flyers
- Food boxes goes to Davis Families selected by teachers.

### **Room Parents**

Room Parents – Mayte Villegas shared a List of different things room parents can do to support the classroom. She will share with families.

### **1<sup>st</sup> grade and 2<sup>nd</sup> grade field trip fund**

1st Grade and 2nd grade field trip funds support for upcoming field trip to Ostrich Ranch.

PTA will support the classroom with anything needed after they have collected the majority of the funds.

Parents can join and create a fundraiser for raise funds for future field trips in classrooms. Please contact Lauren Dasse-Miller.

### **Yearbook 2022-2023**

We still have a lot of yearbooks available if you would like to buy a yearbook, please contact PTA

- 201 yearbooks sold.
- Yearbook 6th grade Reunion Party pending

### **Committee members needed**

interested individuals can email us as [davisbilingualschoolpta@gmail.com](mailto:davisbilingualschoolpta@gmail.com)

- a. Carnival
- b. Book Fair
- c. Teacher Appreciation Week: May 6th - May 10th, 2024
- d. General Fundraising/Grant writing
- e. Merchandise - Planning Meeting – Future date
- f. Financial Review Committee

Meeting Adjourned 6:00 PM

Mayte Villegas motioned to adjourned the meeting. Lauren Dasse second. No objections. Approved.

Next meeting is Novemeber 21<sup>st</sup>, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. in the Library and on ZOOM

If you are interested in discussing a topic, please email the subject title of your discussion and the requested time (minutes) to present to [davisbilingualschoolpta@gmail.com](mailto:davisbilingualschoolpta@gmail.com) to be added to the following PTA agenda.

Bylaw Article 5–Section 6: Only members of a local PTA/PTSA unit who have paid dues for the current membership year may participate in the business of the local PTA/PTSA unit.